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(Model Question)
Civil and Criminal Law and Justice
frardieeer TPT AR TEAT SR faae | Tt e fegue s ity siees | (Candidate are required to
give their answer in their own words as far as practicable. Figures in the margin indicate full
marks.)

Time: 3:00 hrs. Full Marks: 75

(T JYTeR SR fETRI /Attempt All Questions.)
Group-'A'(@Hg'#’)
(rfq i STATHSD 9¥e®/Very Short Answer Questions.) (11x1=11)
. AT BTA AR % Bl 7
What is Civil Law ?
R AT T RBIERT AIEER B g5 H (AT Seord TR |
Mention any two major difference between civil and criminal justice.
3. foanfea wigemer @ fasgg T a1 famqu & ggaer JTEaR JEEd |
Write any two criteria of divorce for a married woman.
¥ e FEIfT S AT T e ATEHT el SR & T GERT [ 1Es
If a couple wishes to adopt a child, what do you suggest them to take as the first step ?
Y. - FHTaHET ARTIEE SO AIRTIET T g9 ¢ E geddl S e !
What sort of crimes is related to heinous crime ? Mention any two.
% RISTGIT ISP ATIE ¥ (ARyeT qfaeae= el FYeh Teh aTRaT Gears{erd |
Differentiate between relative and strict liability under criminal law in one sentence.
9, IR AT & T 7 T aTRH delald |
What do you understand by parole ? Write in a sentence.
. fA=gdl FTAHT FEERATE FEAT FaHET TTe® [qg=Al 7 F Feddl Seold TR |
What sort of sentences were given to the convicted during ‘Lichchhavi’ period ?
Mention any two.
R bl 9Tl & &1 7
What is forgery ?
Q0. MAfTFATH Bh HeAHl & B ?
State the term right to privacy.
9. AR NiETH FT T FAAEE ACTRIA |
Write any two duties of crime victims.

q9g'g’ (Group 'B")
i SacH® TeHe® (Short Answer Questions.) (8x5=40)
9R. TAMT FF T ATAH Heod {6 G ? qfte TR |
Why civil law and justice is important ? Justify.
OR



"FTATPRT AATATAT &7 gad A=l AATSeg Ut Tl |
"Ignorance of law is no excuse." Justify.

3. HT TEUA ATRAT TRl fawg Ed fasgme ORI TH WTREr duersd O
IR ATHTATHT q¥hTa [ETe |
Suggest a male client regarding the steps to be taken while filing divorce petition
against his wife.
¥, gHIT AT A [HaTe T qiTer a97 SERanie anHT giawadT AreT THerd |
Explain the roles and responsibilities of adopted children in brief.
QY. FURTT T RISTIRT BIAH] TebicTehl AT BICHIHT AT TR |
Explain the nature of crime and criminal law in brief.
OR
HORTEHT (AT SRUTEED] ATLHT THTLT IR |
Illustrate the different stages of crime.
9%, TATAHT FIRTHE IV JUTAT HELT TARTHT ATSUHT B, 7F9H THe |
How reformative punishment system is operated in Nepal ? Explain.
Q. HUTAHT HATETEF RISTGT =TT JOTATRT e T (FTAT Foei@ TR |
Mention any five characteristics of modern Nepalese criminal justice system.
i5. TFITaEFEAT HIIH AAT HETHT FUF THa |
Explain briefly regarding the offences against property.
9. SERT AR g FEAT AT AN 57, 7
In what situation the principle of double jeopardy is appliedy,
qHe'T (Group 'C")
o ST T¥Fe®/Long Answer Questions.) (3x8=24)
0. ufqdwrere ot fag faw o= @mewr Al Wiedrdrs Ao Iaml &fedn, j00¥ AT TR
HFRATATS ATIR ATe FEAT 1T (G5, ¢ ool TR |
How do you suggest a lady client who is wishing to get partition from her husband as
per the provisions of Muluki Civil Code, 2074 B.S. ? Explain.
Ry, TR ST & BT 7 q9 FIREH AT JACEH] U TR |
What is a contract ? Explain the essential elements of a valid contract.
OR
FIREP] JeASHA AT o TGS ¢ AITAHT FBIRH] JeASH ATHAT IJTAT HIAAT JTHRRT
IRHAT Joei@ Tl |
What do you mean by breach of contract ? Mention the legal remedies available for
breach of contract in Nepal.
R Ak faEgH FIR TRIR ARG &7 I AATSATs SATh [a%gh! HaTH THRE! ATIRAT I

THEH |
‘Offences against person is a serious crime'. Justify this statement in the light of
different kinds of offences against person.
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